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Bill Richardson 
Governor 
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Cabinet Secretary 

Mark Fesmire 
Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

September 8, 2009 

Mr. Mark Fesmire, PE 
Division Director, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87508 

Hand-delivered & CO 
Re: Request for Continuance in Case No. 14380 

Platinum Exploration, Inc. and Devonian Partners, LLC 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 
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The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) respectfully requests that the above-captioned 
case, currently scheduled for hearing on the September 17, 2009 docket, be continued 
until the October 15, 2009 docket. This continuance is necessary to allow the OCD to 
correct a notice issue in the case. Neither Platinum Exploration Inc., nor Devonian 
Partners, LLC has entered an appearance at this time. 

Sincerely, 

Gail MacQuesten 
OCD Attorney 
505 476-3451 
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